

## Summary

Facilitator and trainer with a diversified background over the past 10 years. Recognized for creating stimulating and interactive learning environments, encouraging participation and individual contributions, and providing effective, clear, and concise information in formats that promote high retention levels.

## Selected Accomplishments

- 2004 APEX award for Publication Excellence - Multimedia and Interactive Publications.
- Produced award-winning art – received governor's choice award in state-wide photography competition.
- Produced award-winning art – received 3rd place in state-wide photography competition.
- Produced award-winning art – received honorable mention in state-wide photography competition.

## Experience

Adecco, Indianapolis, IN 2001 to 2006

### **Computer Based Training Consultant**

Roche Diagnostics, Centralized Diagnostics, Customer Education

- cobas Amplicor HIV CBT
- cobas Integra 400 Service CBT
- cobas Amplicor HCV CBT
- Sysmex SP-100 CBT

Talent Tree, Indianapolis, IN 1996 to 2001

### **Computer Based Training Consultant**

Roche Diagnostics, Centralized Diagnostics, Customer Education (1998-2001)

Boehringer Mannheim, Laboratory Systems, Customer Education (1996-1998)

- cobas Amplicor CTA CBT
- Boehringer Mannheim / Hitachi 747-100 CBT

## Education

Taylor University, Upland, IN 1998  
*B.A., Computer Graphic Arts*

## Additional Skills

- Interactive Learning Methodologies
- Customer Training
- Graphical User Interface Design
- Extensive photographic and videographic experience

## Software

### *Working Experience*

Adobe Photoshop, Premiere

Macromedia Authorware, Flash, Dreamweaver, Fireworks

Sound Forge

Microsoft Word, Excel, Powerpoint